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1 APPEARANCES i PROCEEDINGS
2 On behalf of Plaintiff: 2 VIDEQ TECHNICIAN: This begins Volume 1,
3 JOHN 1. STOBIERSKI, ESQUIRE 3 TapeNo. 1 of the videotaped deposition of Bishop
4 STOBIERSKI & STOBIERSKI 4 Thomas Dupre taken in the matter of Andrew Nicastro
5 377 Main Street 5 wversus Maguire, et al, in the Hampden County,
6 Greenfield, Massachusetts §1301 6 Massachusetts Superior Court, Case No
7 (413) 774-2867 7 HDCV2010-3000378B.
8 john@stobierski com 8 This deposition is being held at Capital
9 9 Reporting Company, located at 182 Jefferson Place,
10 On behalf of Defendant Thomas L. Dupre: 10 Northwest, Washington, D C. 20036, on April 16th,
11 MICHAEL. O. JENNINGS, ESQUIRE I1 2010 The time is approximately 10:01:55 am.
12 73 Chestnut Street 12 My name is David Ceoper with the firm of
13 Springfield, Massachusetis 01103 13 Capital Reporting Company My address is 4600
14 {413) 737-7349 14 Strathblane Place, Alexandria, Virginia 22304. {am
15 mojl@comecast net 15 the legal video specialist. The court reporter is
16 16 Erick Thacker in association with Capital Reporting
17 ALSO PRESENT: 17 Company, located at 1821 Jefferson Place, Washington,
18 David A. Cooper, Video Technician 18 D.C.20036
19 19 Would counsel and all pleasant - present
20 HoRE 20 please identify themselves and who they represent.
21 21 MR. STOBIERSKI: My name is John Stobierski
22 22 for the firm of Stobierski & Stobierski, and I
1 CONTENIS 1 represent Andrew Nicastro, the plaintiff in this
2 EXAMINATIONBY: PAGE 2 case.
3 Counsel for Plaintiff 6 3 MR JENNINGS: My name is Michael Jennings
4 4 Irepresent Thomas Dupre.
3 5 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: The cowt reporter may
6 DUPRE DEPOSITION EXHIBITS: * PAGE 6 now swear in the witness.
7 1 Memorandum, 7/7/2003 20 7 (Whereupon, the witness was placed under
8 2 Memorandum, 10/28/1992 23 g oath by the notary )
9 3 Memorandum, 9/15/1993 26 9 MR STOBIERSKI: Stipuiations, normal and
10 4 Memorandum, 1/6/1993 28 10 usual stipulations?
11 3 Memorandum, 1/12/2004 33 11 MR JTENNINGS: Let's put them on the
12 6 Statement of Clarification, 1/12/2004 35 12 record
13 7 Letter, 10/3/1969 41 13 MR STOBIERSKI: Okay
14 8 Letter, 8/28/2004 50 14 MR. JENNINGS: Go zhead. Which ones do you
15 9 Ietter from Bishop McDonnell 50 15 want?
16 10 Letter, 7/18/1992 64 16 MR STOBIERSKI: Reserve all objections
17 11 Letter, 11/5/1992 64 17 exceptasto form Reading and sigaing, do you have
18 18 any particular --
19 19 MR TENNINGS: No, we don't need to read
29 (*Exhibits attached to transeript.) 20 and sign
21 21 MR. STOBIERSKI: Okay The witness will
22 22 waive the reading and signing  Any other objections
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MR. JENNINGS: No.
MR STOBIERSKI: -- you care to put on
record?

B S

privileges guaranteed to me by the Fifth and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution and Article 12 of the Declaration of
Rights of the Constitition of the Commonwealth of

MR JENNINGS: No. 5 Massachusetts
WHEREUPON, 6 BY MR. STOBIERSKI
THOMAS 1. DUPRE 7 Q Bishop Dupre, you understand that you are
called as a witness, and having been first duly 8 being deposed here today under subpoena issued by my
9 swomn, was examined and testified as follows: 9 office?
10 EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR FLAINTIFF 10 A Yes
11 BY MR. STOBIERSKI i1 Q And you've come here freely and voluntarily
12 Q Bishop Dupre, my name is John Stobierksi. 12 under the power of a subpoena, correct?
13 Irepresent Andrew Nicastro in a lawsuit that has 13 A Yes
14 been filed against three individuals, vou being one 14 Q May I ask your place of birth?
I5 of'those individuals Today, we are here to conduct 15 A Holyoke, Massachusetts.
16 your deposition 16 Q And could you relate for me generally your
17 Do you understand what a deposition is? 17 education from college to the -- to current date?
18 A Yeah 18 A I refuse to answer this question on the
19 Q Now, during the course of this proceeding, 19 ground that to do so may tend to incriminate me.
20 if'you need to take a break at all, please ask us, 20 This refusal is based on the guaranteed rights and
21 and we will give you a break at any time that you'd 21 privileges previousty referred to.
22 like 22 Q So you're claiming the Fifth Amendment
1 A Okay. 1 right with respect to your educational background?
2 Q If you need to consult with your attorney, 2 MR JENNINGS: Yes, he is
3 you can take a break for that purpose as well  If 3 BY MR. STOBIERSKI
4 you don't understand any of my questions, please ask 4 Q My understanding is that you attended
5 me to rephrase them, for if you answer it, we will 5 seminary, and I'd fike to ask you, during yow
6 assume that you understood what I was asking you 6 education in seminary, whether you were educated with
7 A Uh-huh. 7 respect to sexual contact with minors.
8 Q Before we begin, do you have any questions? 8 A Irefuse to answer this question on the
9 A Not at the moment, no S ground that to do so may tend to incriminate me.
10 Q Could you please state your name? 10 This refusat is based on the guaranteed rights and
H A  Thomas L. Dupre. 11 privileges previously referred to.
12 Q And what is your date of birth? 12 Q While you were a seminarian, were you aware
13 A November 10th, 1933 13 if'any instructors, priests, or seminarians had
14 Q And where do you reside? 14 sexual contact with minors?
15 THE WIINESS: This (indicating)? 15 A Trefuse to answer this question on the
16 MR JENNINGS: Uh-huh 16 ground that to do so may tend to incriminate me
17 THE WITNESS: The whele thing? 1refuse to 17 This refusal is based on the guaranteed rights and
I8 answer this question on the ground that to do so may 18 privileges previously referred to.
19 tend to incriminate me. I have been the subject of a 19 MR JENNINGS: Can -- can we perhaps, if
20 criminal investigation unrelated to this case within 20 we're going to be here for a while, save a little
21 the past five years, and counsel has advised me io 21 time and agree that -- that by saying, "I assert the
22 assert this refusal. Refusat is based on rights and 22 privilege," he is including those rights that he has
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1 previously stated? 1 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer.
2 MR. STOBIERSKI: That would be fair. I've 2 Q Were there ever any policies with respect
3 pgot — I'd prefer if we're going to say the 3  to minors being permitted in clergy living quarters?
4 privilege, if we could just ideatify it, maybe be the 4 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer.
5 Tifth Amendment privilege "I assert the Fifth” is 5 Q Did you ever have a minor in your living
6 fine. 6 quarters?
7 MR JENNINGS: I-- how about "I assert my 7 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer
8 right to remain silent?" 8 Q Bishop Dupre, are you a canon lawyer?
9 MR. STOBIERSKI: That's fine. 9 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
10 MR. JENNINGS: Okay 10 Q Is it fair to state that you went to canon
11 MR. STOBIERSKI: That's fine. So do you 11 taw school between 1964 and 19677
12 want to go off record just for a second, so we might 12 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
13 - 13 Q Did being a canon lawyer affect or enhance
14 MR. JENNINGS: Suwre. 14 or change your duties as a priest in the diccese?
15 MR. STOBIERSKI: -- want to write it down? 15 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
16 Let's go off the record for a moment 16 Q Asa canon lawyer, did you learn anything
17 MR JENNINGS: "I assert my right to refuse 17 about sexual activity between the clergy and minors?
18 to answer." 18 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
1% VIDEO TECHNICIAN: I need to go off the 19 Q@ Did you ever become aware while studying
20 record. 20 canon law about a document issued by the Vatican in
21 MR JENNINGS: Yeah, okay 21 1962 or thereabouts entitled "Instruction on the
22 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: Thetime is 22 Manner of Proceeding in Cases of Solicitation" that
11 13
1 approximately 10:07:58 am. We are now off the 1 addressed the clergy -~ clergy abuse of minors?
2 record. 2 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
3 (Brief recess)) 3 Q Was the practice in the Diocese of
4 VIDEO IECHNICIAN: The time is 4 Springfield ever affected by that document?
5 approximately 10:09:52 am We are now on the 5 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer,
6 record. 6 Q) As a canon lawyer, did you have any duties
7 MR STOBIERSKI: Counsel for Bishop Dupre 7 with respect to advising the bishop or any of the
8 and myself have agreed to a stipulation, and the 8 executive officers of the Diocese of Springfield
9 stipulation is, in lieu of the long assertion of the 9@ dealing with the potential sexual abuse of minors?
10 privilege that Bishop Dupre has made, he will make a 10 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer
11 short statement which will essentially incorporate by 11 Q Bishop Dupre, it is my understanding that
12 reference the entire recitation of the privilege he 12 you were given the title of Chancelior of the Piocese
13 has previously asserted. Is that faiy? 13 inMarch of 1977 Isthat a fair statement?
14 MR JENNINGS: That's agreed 14 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
15 MR STOBIERSKI: Okay 15 Q Were you ever named Chancellor of the
16 BY MR STOBIERSKI 16 Diocese of Springfieid?
17 Q Bishop Dupre, are you an ordained member of 17 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
18 the clergy? 18 Q@ As chancellor, isn't it a fair statement
19 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer. 19 that you had supervisory duties over priests?
20 Q Atany time while you were a member of the 2G A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer
21 clergy, did you become aware of sexual activity 21 Q  Amd it takes the special training of being
22 berween clergy and minors? 22 acanon lawyer to be a chancellor; isn't that
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1 correct? 1 whether any other priests were atleged to be involved
2 A Tassert my righis to refuse to answer. 2 in sexual activities with minors?
3 Q And in 1977, when you became a canon 3 A I assert my rights to refizse to answer
4 Tawyer, you were one of the three top executives of 4 Q Did you participate in the appointment,
5 the Diocese of Springfield? 5 transfer, or promotion of Father Graves?
6 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 6 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
7 Q And as canon lawyer, it was your 7 Q Did you participate in the appointment,
8 responsibility to review deguments concerning clergy 8 transfer, or promotion of Richard L avigne?
9 candidates sent -- being sent to diocese from 9 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
10 seminars or colleges? 10 Q Did you participate in the appointment,
11 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 11 transfer, or promotion of Francis Lavelle?
12 Q And as chancellor, one of your duties was 12 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
13 to maintain the personnel files of the Diocese of 13 QQ Did you participate in the appointment,
14 Springfield? 14 transfer, or promotion of Richard Meehan?
15 A What was that question again? 15 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
16 Q As chancellor, was it one of your 16 Q OiJohn Koonz?
17 responsibilities to maintain the files, personnel 17 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer.
18 files, of the Diocese of Springfield? 18 Q Roy Jeness?
19 A T assert my rights to refuse o answer, 19 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer.
20 Q And you had access and the occasion to 20 Q Edward Kennedy?
2] review the files of the members of clergy of the 21 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
22 Diocese of Springfield while you were chanceilor? 22 Q@ Clarence Forand?
15 17
1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
2 Q Did you ever review a priest's file and 2 Q Or Michael Devlin?
3 learn about allegations of misconduct by 2 priest 3 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
4 prior to 19817 4 Q Did your tenure at the diocese overlap at
5 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer. 5 any times with that of a Richard M. Sniezyk?
6 Q Have you ever reviewed the file of Father 6 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
7  Graves? 7 Q WNow, Richard M Sniezyk is a codefendant of
8 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer. 8 yours in this case.
9 (Q Have you aver reviewed the file of Richard 9 Are you -- do you know who he is?
10 Lavigne? 10 A Yes
11 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 11 MR JENNINGS: No, read it
12 Q Have you ever met any of the individuoals 12 THE WITNESS: Oh. [ assert my rights to
13 who are alleged to have been molested by Father 13 refuse to answer
14 Graves? 14 BY MR. STOBIERSKI
15 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer i3 Q Was Richard Sniezyk & subordinate of yours
16 Q Have you ever met any of the individuals 16 any time prior to 19847
17 who alleged they were sexually abused by Richard 17 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
18 Lavigne? 18 Q Would you have expected him to report to
19 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 19 you if he had heard of any priest engaging in sexual
20 Q Now, Richard I avigne was indicted for 20 activity with minors?
21 sexually abusing a minor in 1991 21 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
22 Did you take any actions to determine 22 Q Were you aware that Richard Sniezyk
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I commented to The Boston Globe that he was aware that 1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
2 there were priests having sexual activity with minors 2 Q Do you recall your answer? "I do not have
3 inthe 1950s and 196057 3 that knowledge that any, you know, church records
4 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer, 4 were destroyed by anyone, no. I assume that that has
3 Q Do you agree with Father Richard Sniezyk's 5 not happened because I do not have that information "
6 comments that in the area - era of the 1960s to the 6 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer.
7 1980s that the attitude among priests about 7 Q Do you maintain that that statement is
8 priesthood sexual conduct with minors was that, & still true, that you had no knowledge or information
S quote, No one thought that much about it, close 9 that diocesan records were destroyed by anyone?
10 quote, because it wasn't recognized as mentally and 10 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
11 emotionally damaging? 11 MR. STOBIERSKI: I'd like to have that
12 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer. 12 exhibit marked as Exhibit 1.
13 Q Do you believe in the 60s through the sarly 13 (Dupre Exhibit Number 1
14 80s that priests having conduct with sescual -- 14 was marked for identification)
13 with -- sexual conduct with minors was permissible? 15 BY MR STOBIERSKI
16 A lassert my rights to refuse to answer. 16 Q Bishop Dupre, over the course of this
17 Q Do you agree that from the 1960s to 1984, 17 depesition, I'm going to submit various decuments to
18 the atmosphere among members of the clergy and the 18 you You're entitled {o read it, to have sufficient
19 Diocese of Springfield regarding priests having 19 time. After you've read it, please indicate that
20 sexual contact with minors was that of a, quote, 20 you've seen the document, and I'H ask you further
21 unquote, okay to do? 21 question on it
22 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 22 You've had an opportunity to read the
i9 21
1 Q Now, Bishep Dupre, I have deposed you once 1 document?
2 before. Do you recall that? 2 A Treadit, yes.
3 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 3 Q Bishop, this document, it's fair to state,
4 Q Now, you recall that the day that [ deposed 4 is a memorandum directed to you from Father L iston
5 you was September 29th, 2003? 5 and Sister Carol dated July 7th, 2003; is that
6 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 6 accurate?
7 Q Now, it's fair to say that this deposition 7 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer.
8 wasnoticed and taken by the attorneys for the 8 Q  And this memorandum was dated approximately
9 Diocese of Springficld as well as your own attorneys; 9 three months before you were deposed; is that an
10 is that correct? 10 accurate statement?
11 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 11 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
12 Q And it ocourred because you wanted to give 12 Q  And Father Liston and Sister Carol are
13 sworn testimony regarding what you feit were false 13 both -~ were both chancellors of the diocese in 2003
14 allegations by Father Scahill regarding the 14 and were in charge of the diocesan personnel files
15  destruction of records of priests who abused minors? 15 Is that a fair statement?
16 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 16 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
17 Q Do yourecall testifying at the deposition 17 Q And isn't — isn't it true, Bishop Dupre,
18 in & question from your own aitormey -- Question: 18 that approximately three months before your
19 "Bishop. do von have any knowledge that any diocesan 15 deposition, both Father Liston and Sister Carol told
20 records or diocesan personnel files were ever 20 you, quote, unquote, As we have long suspected,
21 destroyed by anybody?" 21 Bishop Weldon's files were ali destroyed by Monsignor
22 Do you recall that question? 22 David Welsh since Bishop Weldon unwisely kept these
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1 files apart from the vault in the chancery? 1 Maguire indicating that he was sexually moiested and
2 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 2 he was - and that Alfred Graves attempted to rape
3 Q Did you direct Father Liston to inguire 3 him; do you recall that?
4 into whether Father Welsh had an assignment in the 4 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer
5 diocese? 5 Q And this letter was received when you were
6 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer. 6 chancellor of the diocese, correct?
7 Q And you were aware at that time that Father 7 A Iassert my rights to refuse to - to
8 Welsh had an accusation of sexual abuse lodged 8 answer
9 against him? 9 Q And you're aware that Bishop Maguire
10 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer . 10 subsequently met withk Mr Roberts, as well as his
11 @  And you're aware that there was a note in 11 father and another victim?
12 the diocesan files that Father Welsh had documents 12 A Iassert myrights to refuse to answer
13 that were contained in a secret file? 13 Q And Bishop Maguire's response to the
14 A Pardon? 14 Roberts family was that he would take care of it
15 Q Areyou aware that in the files that were 15 He'd make sure it woutd never happened again
16 contained in the diocese that there's indication that 16 Are you aware of that?
17 there were secret files that Father Welsh had kept? 17 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer,
18 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 18 Q And as chancellor of the diocese during
19 Q And you knew at least as early as July 7th, 19  that time, you would be aware of those things,
20 2003 that your chancellor determined that Monsignor 20 cormrect?
21 Welsh destroyed secret personnel files? 21 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
22 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer 22 Q Now, in 1992, you were a bishop at that
23 235
1 MR. STOBIERSKI: I'd like to have another 1 time; is that correct?
2 exhibit marked as Exhibit 2. 2 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
3 (Dupre Exhibit Number 2 3 Q And there was - you were not the head of
4 was marked for identification) 4 the diocese, but there was another bishop by the name
5 BY MR. STOBIERSKI 5 of Bishop Marshal, and he was the city --
6 Q Finished reading the document? 6 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
7 A Tread it, yeah. 7 Q You were also the vicar general of the
8 Q Now, Exhibit 2 is 2 memorandum to Bishop 8 diocese at that time; is that cotrect?
9 Marshal from Bishop Dupre, subject, "L etter to 9 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
10 Mr Roberts,” dated October 28th, 1992 10 Q And as part of your duties, you
il Is that accurate? 11 investigated allegations of sexual abuse?
12 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer. 12 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer
13 Q Now, you're aware, Bishop Dupre, are you 13 (Q Now, in this letter, Exhibit No 2, you
14 not, that Mr Roberts, in 1977, reporied that he was 14 comment in paragraph 11, "You must remember that in
15 molested by Alfred Graves to Bishop Maguire? 15 1976, the focus was on mora! fault which needed to be
16 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer, 16 acknowledged and repented of. There also ought to be
17 Q And Alfred Graves is the same Father Graves 17 assurance that the delinguent person would not repeat
18 that we've been speaking about previously; is that 18 the offense. Depending upon the circumstances of
19  fair to state? 19 each case, counseting and/ot therapy might be
20 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer, 20 required as whether -- as well as other measures if
21 €  Andin 1992, Mr. Roberts claimed that he 21 deemed necessary. If and only if the delingnent were
22 wrote -- that his parents wrote a letter to Bishop 22 considered to be reformed would he be given an
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1 assignment.” 1 evaluations from the Institate of Living or St
2 Is that a fair statement of your writing in 2 Luke's of Richard Lavigne, correct?
3 19927 3 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
4 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer. 4 2 And those are documents that were not
5 Q And you're aware that in 1997, when the 5 given, even though they were requested, to an
6 Roberts family rose or presented the 1976 allegation 6 attorney, Richard E Brody, and kept by the diocese?
7 concerning Alfred Graves, that he admitted to it? 7 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
8 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 8 MR STOBIERSKI: I'd like to mark this
5 Q Andas chancellor of the diocese during 9 exhibit Tbelieve it's four. I'm going to present
16 that time, you would be the custody of -- you would 10  another document and note it as Exhibit 4 to you
11 be the custodian of any and all documents related to 11 (Dupre Exhibit Number 4
12 Alfred Graves? 12 was marked for identification)
13 A lassert my rights to refuse to answer. 13 BY MR. STOBIERSKI
14 Q Now, the diocese, when you were chancellor 14 Q Mr. Dupre, have you had an opportunity to
15 and responsible for the maintenance of documents, 15 read that document?
16 kept two different files, a regular personnel file 16 A Yes
17 and a special or sectet personnel file; is that fair 17 Q And it's fair to state that it is a
18 to say? 18 memorandum to you from Bishop Marshal, the subject is
19 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer. 19 "Special Files,"” and the date is January 6th, 1993?
20 MR STOBIERSKI: I'm going to present you 20 Is that accurate?
21 another document, Bishap Dupre 21 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
22 {Dupre Exkibit Number 3 22 Q  And Bishop Marshal, in January of 1993,
27 29
1 was marked for identification) 1 wrote to you about what to put in, quote, unquote,
2 BY MR STOBIERSKI 2 special files, what to have in regular files, and
3 Q You've read Exhibit 3, Bishop Dupre? 3 what to have only in the privileged attorney-client
4 A Tread it, yeah 4 file Is that accurate?
5 Q And it's fair to state that it's an 5 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
6 interoffice memo to you from Father I iston dated 6 Q  He was also writing about how to hide
7 September 15th, 19937 Is that accurate? 7 documents that might be useful to the prosecution of
8 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer § priests who were accused of sexual molestation of
9 Q And in 1993, Father Liston was -- was an 9 minors; is that correct?
10 executive officer of the Diocese of Springfield in 10 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
11 the capacity of - as a chancellor and 2 canon 13| Q And he was wiiting to you to hide documents
12 lawyer? 12 and to protect those documents that might be subject
13 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 13 to a subpoens; is that correct?
14 Q And it appears from this memo that you 14 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
15 asked him to review the file of Richard [ avigne? 15 Q  Inthe memo dated January 6th, 1993, Bishop
16 A Can you repeat that, please? 16 Marshal suggested that the memo itseif be put in the
17 @ Excuse me. It appears in this memorandum 17 privileged file; is that fair?
18 that you asked Father Liston o review both the 18 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
19 secret and regular files of Father Richard T avigne? 19 Q  And you recognize yourself, Bishop, as a
20 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 20 canon lawyer, that the memo was not propetly
21 Q And it is clear that there is a secret file 21 classified as a privileged document according to
22 from this document that included psychological 22 canon law?

(866) 448 - DEPO
www CapitalReportingCompany.com © 2010




Capital Reporting Company
Dupre, Thomas L. 04-16-2010

30 32
1 A 1 assert my rights to refise to answer, 1 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer.
2 ( Bishop Marshal alse suggesied to you in 2 Q Isitafair statement that you had sexual
3 this memo that handwritten letters of complaints 3 relations with Tom Deshaies starting in 1981 when he
4  against priests be kept in the privileged file 4 was approximately 13 years old?
5 ‘because it was unlikely that the writer would have a 5 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
6 copy, correct? 6 Q Doyou know of an individual named Tuan
7 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer 7 Tran, Bishop Dupre?
8 Q And that differed from complaints of typed 8 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
9 letters, becanse Bishop Marshal indicated in the 9 Q Are you aware that his family immigrated to
10 memorandum that a individual might retain a copy of a 10 the Springfield area fiom Vietnam?
11 typed letter; is that correct? 11 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
12 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 12 Q Isittrue that you had sexual relations
13 Q Sothe policy of the diocese in 1993 was 13 with Mr Tran before 1981 when he was approximately
14 only to keep typed letters in a priest's regular file 14 12 years ofd?
15 and to keep handwritten letters in special or 15 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer,
16 privileged files; is that a fair statement? 16 Q And are you aware that the allegations of
17 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 17 Mr Nicastro that he was molested by Father Alfred
18 QQ Bishop Dupre, you are aware that someone 18 Graves started in 19917
19 within the diocese destroyed all of the secret files 19 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
20 or special files kept by Bishop Weldon after his 20 Q Now, isn't it true, Bishop Dupre, that
21  death in the early 80s? 21 you -- isn't it true, Bishop Dupre, that you were
22 A Could you repeat that? 22 actively engaged in having sexual relations with
31 33
I Q  You're aware, Bishop Dupre, that all of the 1 minors at the very same time that you had supervisory
2 special files or secret files that would have 2 authority over Alfred Graves between the years of
3 allegations of sexual abuse against minors were 3 1981 and 1984?
4 destroyed in the early 80s? 4 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
5 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 5 Q Is it a fair statement, Bishop Dupre, that
6 Q@ Now, Bishop Dupre, were you ever at a 6 vou asked Mr. Preshaies not to talk about any sexual
7 meeting of priests in Ogunquit, Maine, where you 7 contact with him when you were being considered to be
8§ became aware that priests engaged in sexual activity 8 named bishop from Springfield?
9 with men and minots? 9 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
10 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer. 10 Q Andin 2004, before you resigned as a
11 Q Have you ever heard of a group of priests 11 bishop, you had a meeting with Mr. Deshaies where you
12 Ffrom the Diocese of Springfield called the Unholy 11 12 asked him to be untruthful about your relationship
13 who were known to be part of a ring of pedophiles? 13 with him?
14 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 14 A I assert my rights to refuse io answer.
15 Q When did you first become aware of any 15 Q And you asked Mr. Deshaies to try to
16 priests in the Diocese of Springfield to be rumored 16 convince his mother not to talk with a reporter from
17 to have had sexual contact with minors? 17 The Springfield Union by the name of Bill Zajak?
13 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 18 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
19 Q Do you know an individual by the name of i9 Q@ And isn't it fair to state that you
20 Tom Deshaies? 20 resigned as bishop of the Springficld diocese because
21 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer 21 the allegations of Mr Deshaies and Mr. Iran were
22 (@ Lastname is spelled D-E-S-H-A-I-E-§? 22  about to become public?
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i A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer. 1 record.
2 Q Do yourecall in that last meeting with 2 BY MR STOBIERSKI
3 M. Deshaies just menths before you resigned as 3 (@ Bishop Dupre, while you were bishop and
4 Bishop of Springfield that you solicited 4 this scandal had erupted, isn't it fair to state that
5 Mr. Deshaies, as an adult at that time, to have 5 vyou were trying to mislead the press and the public
6 sexual relations with him? 6 with regards to your involvement in this affair?
7 A Can you repeat that? 7 A This one? Oh 1 assert my rights to
8 Q Isn't it true, Bishop Dupre, that in your 8 refuse to answer.
9 meeting with Mr. Deshaies shortly before you resigned 9 Q And in 2004 -~ there are two exhibits that
10 as Bishop of Springfield that you asked him to have 10 are before you, correct, Exhibit 5 and 6, which
11 sexual relations with you? 11 you've just had an opportunity to read?
12 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer. 12 A Five and six?
13 Q Do you recall Mr. Deshaies telling vou that 13 Q Yes
14 Mz Tran was threatening to commit suicide and asking 14 A Yeah
15 for your help? 15 Q@ Those are the -- those are the decuments
16 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer 16 that weread while we were on break?
17 Q  And you refused to lend Mt Deshaies any 17 A Uh-huh
18 assistance -- or Mr. Tran any assistance in his own 18 Q Document 5 is a memo - - memorandum to you,
19 personal fnmoil resulting from yowr interaction with 19 dated January 12th, 2004, from Sister Carol and
20 him? 20 Father Liston, correct?
21 A 1assert my righis to refuse to answer 21 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
22 Q About a month before you abruptly left the 22 Q  Andin 2004, you were the head of the
35 37
1 diocese in 2004, you asked your staff to help you out 1 Diocese of Springfield; is that correct? In
2 with a clarification that occurred in some -- in an 2 January 12th of 2004.
3 article in The Sunday Republican; is that a fair 3 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
4  statement? 4 Q And Sister Carol and Father I iston were
5 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer 5 both executive members of the corporation sole and
6 MR. STOBIERSKI: You know, Michael, I'm 6 the Diocese of Springfield?
7 going to suggest that maybe we turn off the video 7 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer.
8 while he's reviewing the documents When he's done, 8 Q Document 6, which is -~ should be before
9 we'll go back on record, so we're just not wasting 9 you, what you just read, is entitled a "Staiement of
10 videographer time and jury time, if that's -- if 10 Clarification,” dated 1/12/04. Is that acourate?
11 that's involved. So we'll go off the record by 11 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer
12 agreement, and when you're done, we'll just come back i2 Q And this statement of clarification was
13 on, and we'll have these marked as the next exhibit. 13 drafted by you; isn't that correct?
14 1 helieve it's five 14 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer
15 {Dupre Exhibits Numbers 5 and 6 15 Q  And you drafted this in order to atterapt to
16 were marked for identification) 16 rebut seme of the newspaper articles that were
17 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: The time is 17 occurring regarding your involvement in the clergy
18 approximately 10:51:18 am. We are now off the 18 abuse scandal?
19 record 19 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
20 (Brief recess.) 20 Q And you wrote this statement of
21 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: The time is 21 clarification and then showed it to the -- two of the
22 approximately 10:58:36 am. We are now on the 22 other executive officers in the corporation, correct?
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1 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer. 1 Exhibit 5 that "We are concemed that you claim not
2 Q And on January 12th, 2004 -- actually, the 2 to have seen anything about this matter in reviewing
3 very same day -- both Sister Carol and Father Liston 3 Richard I avigne's files as the years passed. There
4 responded in the memorandum noted as Exhibit 5, 4 are documents indicating Bishop Weldon knew of these
5 correct? 5 matters. It would seem highly improbable that those
6 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 6 who are presently invoived with this matter could
7 Q You wrote in your statement of 7 find it plausible that this material was overlooked ”
8 clarification, Exhibit 6, that "The first direct 8 Is that -- is that what the document says?
9 information which Father Dupre received regarding 9 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
10 Father Lavigne and sexual abuse of minors in the 10 Q  And isn't it true that you had seen
11 diocese was at an interviewer meeting with the father 11 documents concerning L avigne's sexuval abuse far
12 of one of the victims, either in 1986 or thereafter " 12 before 19867
13 Is that a fair reading of your drafting of 13 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer,
14  your own memo? 14 Q For as long as you've held an executive
15 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 15 position in the diocese, you've attempted to cover up
16 Q And you never, in your clarification, 16 acts of clergy abuse when you could get away with it?
17 addressed any indirect knowledge you may have had of 17 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
18 either I avigne or anyone else abusing minors; is that 18 Q Now, is it true, Bishop Dupre, that you had
19 correct? 19 knowledge of numerous other priests who were
20 A Tassert my rights to refuse o answer, 20 molesting children prior to Andrew Nicastro being
21 Q And it's fair to say that you had much 21 molested from 1982 to 19847
22 indirect information of the abuse of -- sexual abuse 22 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
39 41
I of'minors in the Diocese of Springfield prior to 1 Q  You were aware that when you became
2 19847 2 co-chancellor in March of 1977 that in 1969, a Father
3 A Iassert ;y rights to refuse to answer 3 Paul Boudrean was given a one-year leave of absence
4 Q Infact, Bishop Dupre, you had indirect 4 for quete, unquote, purposes of study and research?
5 knowledge through rumors, documents, through Bishop 5 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
6 Weldon that Richard Lavigne was suspected of abusing 6 Q And that one-year Ieave of absence was
7 minots prior to 1986; is that a fair statement? 7 actually to study and research why he should no
8 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer, 8 longer engage in sexual relations with children; is
9 Q And is it a fair statement that you had 9 that accurate?
10  indirect knowledge through rumots, documents, through 10 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
11 Bishop Weldon, through Bishop Maguire that Father 11 @ And because you were custodian of the files
12 Alfred Graves had abused a child prior to 19827 12  of the diocese, there is a note on a copy of a letter
13 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 13 to Mr Boudreau to, quote, Check the bishop's special
14 Q Now, in the document that's labeled Exhibit 14 files for an explanation of, quote, for the purposes
15 5 -- and that's the memorandum from Sister Carol and 15 of' smdy and research we have discussed
16 Father Liston -- they informed you that they couldn't 16 Is that accurate?
17 endorse your own statement because it falsely claimed 17 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
18 that chancery officials did not recall seeing any 13 MR STOBIERSKI: This is a short document,
19 documents concemning Lavigne's sexual misconduct; is 19 so we'll stay on the record on this, but I'm going to
20 that a fair statement? 20 show you what's -- we'll mark that as Exhibit 7.
21 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer. 21 (Dupre Exhibit Number 7
22 (Q Father Liston and Sister Carol wrote in 22 was marked for identification)
(866) 448 - DEPO

www.CapitalReportingCompany .com © 2010




Capital Reporting Company
Dupre, Thomas L. 04-16-2010

42 44
1 BY MR. STOBIERSKI 1 Q During the summer of 1977,
2 Q Bishop Dupre, you've been able to review 2 A Tdido't hear the last part of the
3 Exhibit 7? 3 sentence
4 A Yes 4 (@ Fair enough. Please, if you den't
5 Q And this is a letter dated October 3rd, 5 understand, I want to make sure you understand this
6 1969 to Reverend Paul I. Boudreau at St Mary’s 6 You became co-chancellor of the diocese in March of
7 Rectory from the Bishop of Springfield; isn't that 71977
& accurate? 8 Do you recall in the summer of 1977, as
9 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer, 9 custodian of the files of the diocese, receiving a
10 (¢ And on the top of this letter, it said -- 10 letter from the mother of a James Erickson regarding
11 it says, "Note. Check bishop's special file for 11 aclaim of abuse at the hands of Father Alfred
12 explanation for the purposes of study and research we 12 Graves?
13 have discussed.” 13 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
14 That's what it states on that letter; isn't 14 Q  Areyou aware who James Erickson is?
15 that accurate? Isn't that what's on this document, 15 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer.
16 Bishop Dupre? 16 Q  Areyou aware that he's an individual who
17 A lassert my rights to refuse to answer 17 settled his case against the diocese alleging that he
18 Q And so this is a document which indicates 18 was abused by Alfred Graves in 20027
19 that there is a special file, that there is a 19 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
20 document there, and that no decument has ever been 20 Q@  And are you aware that his mother wrote to
21 found of what - what that explanation is 21 the Diocese of Springfield that he was molested by
22 Is that true, Bishop Dupre? 22 Alfred Graves between the years of 1973 and 1976
43 45
1 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer, 1 during the summer of 19777
2 Q And from 1977, when you became custodian of 2 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer.
3 these documents to when you retired as Bishop of 3 Q  Now, it's fair to say that as chancellor,
4 Springfield in 2004, you had access to all those 4 it is your role to review the files of priests when
5 documents; is that accurate? 5 there is an accusation of sexual abuse, correct?
6 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer 6 A [ assert my rights {o refuse to answer.
7 Q Now, were you aware when you wete custodian 7 Q And as a canon lawyer for the Diocese of
8 of those documenis that in the summer of 1977, 8 Springfield, it was also one of your responsibilities
S literally two to four months after you became 9 to determine whether there were any canon law
10 co-chancellor, that the mother of a abuse victim by 10 viclations when a priest is accused of sexually
11 the name of James Erickson wrote to the Diocese of 1t molesting a child?
12 Springfield? Are you aware of that? 12 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
13 A Would you repeat that? 13 Q Do yourecall, Bishop Dupre, that at your
14 Q I'll break it up into several different 14 prior deposition in 2003, you testifted that Bishop
15 questions. 15 Marshal had asked you to review Richard [ avigne's
16 You became co-chanceilor of the diocese in 16 file and write a memo saying what it is -- what's in
17 early March of 1977, and during the summer of 1977, 17 the file and advising you what should be done with
18 several months after you became co-chancellor, do you 18 Bishop Dupre -- I nean -- excuse me, with Richard
19 recall receiving a letter from the mother of a James 19 Lavigne?
20 Erickson regarding allegations of sexual abuse at the 20 A I assert my rights to refirse to answer.
21 hands of Alfred Graves? 21 Q  Anddo you recall, in 1991, you were asked
22 A Atwhat? 22

by Bishop Maguire to meet with Paul Babeau's father,
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1 who complained of sexual abuse by Richard Lavigne? 1 Bishop Maguire about that; do you recall that?
2 Do you recall that? 2 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer.
3 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 3 €Q Priorto 1990 -- excuse me -~ strike that.
4 Q And you're aware that Paul Babeau had come 4 Prior to 1982, you were aware that Father
5 tothe diocese in 1986 alleging that he was molested 5 Richard Welsh and Father Clarence Forand had been
6 by Richard Lavigne? 6 identified by the diocese as engaging in sexual
7 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 7 misconduct with minors?
8 Q  And his father was quite upset in 1991 that h3 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
9 Richard Favigne had remained a priest in the diocese 9 Q Is it fair to say, in 1982, you did nothing
10 and had molested other people and that Bishop Maguire 10 to assist in the supervision of any of these priests
11 requested yoube present at a meeting with 1T to make sure that they did not -- do not sexually
12 My Babeau, yourself, and Mr Maguire? That's Bishop 12  molest children?
13 Maguire 13 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer.
14 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 14 Q Well, you also were aware that in 1981
15 Q Now, at the time of Alfred Graves' abuse of 15 there was a scandal relating to the Stigmatines in
16 Andrew Nicastro between 1982 and '84, you knew that 16 Feeding Hills; do you recall that?
17 the diocese already had the knowledge of numerous 17 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
18 other priests who had acted sexually inappropriate 18 Q  And there was a Father Ahearn who was
IS with children, including -- and I'm going to give you 19 molesting children at the Sacred Heart Parish in
20 some names and you can assert your privilege, but - 20 Feeding Hills, and you were part of the discussions
21 Andrew Corbin, are you aware of the 21 and deliberations to get him removed from the
22 knowledge that the diocese had and you had with 22 Springfield diocese?
47 49
1 respect to Andrew Corbin? 1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
2 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer 2 Q It was common knowledge among priests,
3 Q Father Jeness. Are you aware prior to 1982 3 principals of school -- and principals of schools
4 that Father Jeness had molested children? 4 that cettain priests were child molesters prior to
5 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer 5 1982; is that correct?
6 2 Were you aware that a Father Malbouf was a 6 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer,
7 raging alcoholic and sexual deviant and was suspected 7 Q  Some religious schools, as early as 1993,
8 of having sexual refations with young boys, underage 8 Catholic schools, indicated they didn’t want Father
9 boys, prior to 19822 9 Malbouf around kids or Father I aFleur around kids; is
10 A lassert my rights to refuse to answer 10 that correct?
11 Q  Infact, Bishop Dupre, while you were 1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
12 working in a parish in West Springfield, you, 12 Q  And you shared a common knowledge among the
13 yowrself, came to pick up Father Malbouf, who was 13 executive members of the Diocese of Springfield that
14 arrested naked in the streets of Springfield after 14 there were certain priests that engaged in sexual
15 being rolled by male prostitutes that he had been I5  conduet -- contact with minors in 1982?
16 soliciting. Do you recall that? 16 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
17 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer 17 Q Now, Bishop Dupre, during your ternure as
18 Q And you participated in getting Father I8 Bishop of Springfield, is it fair to say that you did
19 Malbouf to voluatarily agree to leave the priesthood 19 not comply with the Dallas Norms with respect to
20 and become laicized? 20 priests who were accused of abusing minors?
21 A Tassert my rights to refise to answer 21 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
22 Q  And you, in fact, sent a memorandum to 22 Q Dallas Norms required a bishop to send

(866) 448 - DEPO
www CapitalReportingCompany com © 2010




Capital Reporting Company
Dupre, Thomas L. 04-16-2010

30 52
1 reports about clergy against who claims had been made 1 Bishop McPonnell to give a summary to now Pope
2 to the Congregation of the Doctrine of Faith; is that 2 Ratzinger about the history of the sexual abuse
3 comect? 3 scandal in Springfield, as well as to give him notice
4 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer. 4 of something; is that accurate?
5 @ And you never self-reported yourself to the 3 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
6 Congregation for the Doctrine of Faith, did you? 6 Q Page 2 of that document -~ and P'm going to
7 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 7 quote Bishop McBDonnell -- says, first paragraph, "1
8 MR. STOBIERSKI: Now I'm going to show you 8 do not believe that the reports about clergy against
9 another document, and this is kind of a longer 9 whom claims have been made have been sent to the
10 document, so maybe we'll go off record while you 10 Congregation for the Doctrine of Faith as required by
11 review it. We'll mark it as eight 11 particular law for the United States Dallas Norms "
12 (Pupre Exhibits Numbers 8 and 9 12 Do you see that there --
13 were marked for identification) i3 A Uh-huh.
14 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: The time is 14 Q -~ Bishop Dupre? "And the appropriate
15 approximately 11:19:15 am. We are now off the 15 notifications are therefore attached to this letter
16 record. 16 They are 12 in number You will note that some
17 (Brief recess.) 17 claimants have been accused by more than one priest.”
i8 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: The time is 18 Is that a fair reading of what was
19  approximately 11:34:35 am. We are now on the 19 contained in the document?
20 record 20 A Huh?
21 BY MR. STOBIERSKI 21 Q That's what — that's what the document
22 Q Bishop Dupre, during the break, you've had 22 says?
51 33
I achance to fully review Exhibit 8 that's before you 1 MR JENNINGS: Just keep reading it.
2 now, correct? 2 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer.
3 A You mean this last one? 3 Q Bishop Dupre, while you were Bishop of
4 QQ  Should have a number eight It's the last 4 Springfield -- strike that,
5 onelgave to you 5 Dallas Norms came into effect in 2002 to
6 A No. 97 6 address many of the issues — to address many of the
7 Q No. 9 should be a list, and No. 8 should be 7 issues with respect to clergy abuse in the United
8 alist to the Eminence Joseph Cardinal Ratzinger 8 States; is that a fair statement?
9 A Yes, [ read both. 9 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer.
10 Q Allright And Exhibit 8 is dated 10 Q And the Dallas Norms required that if a
11 August 28th, 2004, and that is after you retired as 11 bishop believes that there is a credible allegation
12 the Bishop of the Diecese of Springfield; isn't that 12 of abuse and amongst -- against a clergy member, that
13 correct? 13 it neads to be reported to the Congregation for the
14 A Right 14 Doctrine of Faith; is that correct?
15 Q And this is a document that is addressed to 15 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
16 Toseph Cardinal Ratzinger, and it's from Timothy A 16 Q Bishop McDonnell is notifying Cardinal
17  McDongell, Bishop of Springfield, correct? 17 Ratzinger, now Pope, that you did not do this for 12
18 Is that accurate? I8 individuals Can you tell us why?
19 MR JENNINGS: Yeah. 19 A Tassert my rights o refuse to answer
20 A Allright. Tassert my right to - right 20 Q Now, I'm going to ask you to go back to --
21 to refuse to answer 21 sirike that There is another exhibit -- it's
22 Q  And this is a document that is drafted by 22 Txhibit 9 -- and it was matked outside of the
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1 presence of the videographer. Po you see that 1 BY MR STOBIERSKI
2 exhibit? K's a list of names. 2 (Q Now, you described the atmosphere in 1976,
3 And Exhibit 9 is a letter from Bishop 3 at the time when Mr. Roberts was molested and before
4 McDonnell, the current Bishop of Springfield, 4 M. Nicastro was molested, as focusing on -~ and I'm
5 reporting various names; is that a fair statement? 5 going to quote your words -- "moral fault which
6 A Iassert my right to refuse to answer. 6 needed to be acknowledged and repented of .
7 Q And these are priests -- well -- and that 7 Is that correct?
8 list includes Alfred Graves, correct? 8 A T assert my rights to vefuse to answer,
9 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer, 9 Q And the molestation of children at that
10 Q And this is a list of names of priests that 10 time was not considered a crime, nor was it
11 the diocese had credibie allegations of clergy abuse, 11 considered something for which someone would be
12 that you, as bishop, neglected to report as required 12 civilly responsible; it was -- it was thought of in
13 by internal church policy and procedure? 13  the Diocese of Springfield and by yourself as a moral
14 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer . 14 failure. Isn't that fair?
135 Q Allright. And now I'd like to turn, 15 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
16 Bishop McDonneil, to -- excuse me -- Bishop Dupre, to 16 Q And jt was your duty as a chancellor, as an
17  your knowledge of Father Alfred Graves as a child 17 executive officer from the Diocese of Springfield in
18 molester before 1982 18 1977, to make sure that if the priest had a moral
19 I'd like to draw your aftention back to 19  failing that would cause harm to a child to make sure
20 Exhibit2 And Exhibit 2, once again, is a memo from 20 that didn't happen again?
2} yourself, as bishop, to Bishop Marshal dated 21 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
22 October 28th, 1992 22 (Q  Youalso wrote in this instruction to
35 37
1 Is that what Exhibit 2 is? 1 Bishop Marshal in 1992 that "There had aiso to be
2 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 2 eassurance that the delinquent person would not repeat
3 Q  And isn't it -- isn't it an accurate 3 the offense "
4 statement, Bishop Dupre, that you wrote this memo to 4 And that's what the 1992 document says,
5 DBishop Marshal in response to a letter from a 5 correct?
6 Mr. Roberts who had indicated he was molested as a 6 A 1 assert my right to refuse to answer.
7 boy by Father Graves? 7 Q What did you do, Bishop Dupre, in 1982 to
8 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. & make sure that after he admitted he had abused a
9 Q And you were assisting Bishop Marshal in 9 child that in 1977 that he never did 30 again?
10 responding to Mr Roberts, is that correct, in the 10 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer
11 drafting of this memo? 11 Q Did you do anything whatsoever to make sure
i2 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 12 that Al Graves abused nc more children after he
13 Q  And isn't it true that Bishop Marshal 13 admitted to abusing one in 19777
14 adopted your words, "in whole cloth," in the middle 14 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
15 of paragraph 11 for his response to a Mr Robetts, 15 Q You also wrote in this memo, "H and only
16  and that paragraph begins, "You must rernember that in 16 if the delinquent was considered to be reformed would
17 19762" 17 he be given an assignment.”
18 A I assert my rights to tefuse to answer 18 15 that a fair reading of your writing in
19 MR JENNINGS: What exhibit are -- is that? 19 19927
20 MR. STOBIERSKI: Exhibit 2. 20 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer
21 MR JENNINGS: Okay Thank you 21 Q Isita fair statement, Bishop Dupre. that
22 22 you made no inquiry whatsoever whether Alired Graves

(866) 448 - DEPO
www.CapitalReportingCompany .com © 2010




Capital Reporting Company
Dupre, Thomas L. 04-16-2010

58 60
1 was areformed child abuser before he was placed back 1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer,
2 in the priesthood? 2 Q And you know that Bishop Maguire took no
3 A I assert my right to refuse to answer, 3 actions whatsoever to be sure that Graves would not
4 @ Did youn do anything whatsoever to satisfy 4 gommit child molestation again after 19777
5 yourself that Father Graves was reformed in 19777 3 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
6 A I assert my right to refuse to answer. 6 Q And you also know that Father Sniezyk -
7 Q Isno'tit true, Bishop Dupre, that Father 7 strike that.
8 Graves was not suspended from his duties for even one 8 Monsiguor Sniezyk took no actions
9 day because of his admission of child abuse? 9 whatsoever to be sure that Father Graves would not be
10 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer. 10 arepeat offender and molest children again after
11 Q Now, Father Graves was given a number of 11 19777
12 assignments after he acknowledged abusing children, 12 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
13 correct? 13 Q And you did -- you also wrote in your -~
14 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer. 14 that statement that "If and only if the delinquent
15 Q  Omne was up at the Farren Care Center in 15 were considered to be reformed would he be given an
16 Turners Falls, Massachusetts, and he was the chaplain 16 assignment.”
17  of the Farren Care Center, correct? 17 And Mr Graves -- Father Graves was given
18 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer 18 lots of assignments, and the only assignment that may
19 MR STOBIERSKI: We're going to take a 19 have been at issue would be the Farren Care Center,
20 break right now The videographer needs to change 20  where he was taken out of direct contact with
21 his tapes 21 children; is that correct?
22 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: This conclides Tape No. 22 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answet
59 61
1 1 of the deposition of Bishop Thomas Dupre. The time 1 QQ After his tenure as a priest at the Farren
2 is approximately 11:45:42 a m. We are now off the 2 Care Center, he was sent from Springfield ot from the
3 record. 3 Farren Care Center to Williamstown, where he was the
4 (Brief recess ) 4 only priest in a church that served the Williamstown
5 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: This begins Tape No 2 5 community, cosrect?
6 of'the deposition of Bishop Thomas Dupre The time 6 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer
7 is approximately 11:59:49 am We are now on the 7 (@ He had no one supervising him or monitoring
8 record 8 him at all; is that true?
% BY MR STOBIERSKI 9 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
10 Q  Youwrote in that document, Bishop Dupre, 10 Q  And as you know, in Williamstown in 1982,
11 that there had to be assurances that the delinguent 11 that's when Mr Nicastro alleges that he was molested
12 person would not repeat the offense. 12 by Father Alfred Graves; is that correct?
13 Is that a fair reading of that statement? 13 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer.
14 A T assert my rights to refise to answer 14 Q Atno time from 1977 through 1992 did you
15 Q And you wrote that because it's important 15 take any action whatsoever to supervise Alfred Graves
16 because you knew young people could be seriously 16 to be certain or stre that he did not molest any
I7 harmed if pedophile priests repeated their offenses, 17 other children; is that fair?
18 correct? 18 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer
19 A 1assert my rights o refuse to answer. 19 Q And isn't it true, in fact, that during
20 Q@ And you took no actions whatsoever to 20 19- = the 1982 to 1984 period, when Drew Nicastro
21 provide you with assurances that Alfred Graves would 21 was being melested, vou were having sexual relations
22 not repeat the offense? 22 with minors?
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1 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 1 allegations of sexual misconduct as secret as
2 Q Andyou also know that Bishop Maguire took 2 possible; isn't that true?
3 1o actions whatsoever to supervise Alfred Graves to 3 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer
4 make sure he would not be abusing any other children 4 Q You acknowledged, Bishop Dupre, oiher than
5 between 1977 and 1984? 5 Bishop Maguire warning Alfred Graves not to abuse a
6 A Iassert my rights to refuse to answer. 6 child again, that the diocese did nothing to prevent
7 Q Now, you were the principal canon lawyer 7 him from recffending, correct?
8 forthe diocese after 1977, isn't that correct? 8 A Tassert my rights to refise to answer,
9 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 9 MR STOBIERSKI: Now, Bishop Dupre, there
10 @  And it was your job to make sure that the 10  are two more documents in front of you. We've
11 diocese and its priests acted at all times in 11 labeled them off the video screen, so let me label
12 compliance with the codes of canon law and the 12 them as we speak. Document No 10 is a letter dated
13 directives from the Vatican, correct? 13 July 18th, 1992, and it's to Father Richard Sniezyk.
14 A 1 assert my rights to refuse to answer 14 Itis a one, two, three, four-page document beginning
15 Q And it is absolutely prohibited for clergy 13 +with Bates stamps 6791, including with 6794, and it's
16 members to have sexual relations with minors 16 drafted by a James T. Roberts.
17 according to the directives of the Vatican and canon 17 {Dupre Exhibits Numbers 10 and 11
18 law? 18 were marked for identification)
19 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer. 19 BY MR STOBIERSKI
20 Q It was also, as a canon -~ canon lawyer and 20 Q@  You've had an opportunity to review this
21 as chancellor prior to 1984, your duty and 21 document while we were off the video record; isn't
22 responsibility to advise the bishop, Bishop Maguire; 22 that correct?
63 65
1 isn'tthat correct? i A Yes
2 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 2 Q There's ancther document, and it's labeled
3 Q And Bishop Maguire repeatedly sought out 3 Document 11, and it is a lstter from the Bishop John
4 your advice and the advice of Monsignor Sniezyk 4 A Marshal directed to James I. Roberts, dated
5 between the periods of 1977 and 1984; is that 5 November 5th, 1992
6 comect? 6 And while we were on break, you reviewed
7 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer 7 this document as well, correct?
8 (0 And you initiated no programs, initiated no 8 A Yes.
9 supervision of any of the priests prior to 1984 that 9 Q Now, I previcusly had referenced another
10 were either known or suspected of molesting children? 10 document that was drafted by you which were
11 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer 11  instructions to Bishop Marshal as to how to respond
12 Q And you know that as of 1962, the Vatican 12 to Mr. Roberts
13 had set out instructions on how to handle cases of 13 Is it a fair statement that this document,
14 sexuval misconduct by priests, correct? 14 Pocument No 11, is the document Bishop Marshal was
15 A 1assert my rights to refuse to answer 15 preparing to respond to Mr Roberts?
16 Q And it was your responsibility to follow 16 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
17 that document and to root out sexual misconduct and 17 Q Now, in this letter, it references the --
18 to make sure it was handled in accordance with church [8 Document 1, the letier of November 5th, 1992,
19 law, comect? 19 references Mr Roberts’ letter of October 22nd, 1992,
20 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer 20 correct?
21 Q  And that very decument zalso instructed you 21 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer
22  and the bishop to keep any -- any of these 22 Q  Now, this letter of October 22nd, 1992 is
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1 nowhere to be found in the diocesan record:; is that a 1 the third paragraph
2 fair statement? 2 Correct, that's what it says?
3 Do you know if there exists Mr, Roberts' 3 A T assert my right to refuse to answer.
4 letter of October 22ad, 19927 4 Q And no record has been produced in this
5 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer. 5 case of Mrs. Roberts’ letter, correct?
6 Q Well, you had to review that letter in 6 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer
7 order to prepare the response, comrect? 7 Q Ifit was handwritten, that would be
8 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 8 consistent with the policy of Bishop Marshal to keep
9 Q Andyou don't know whether that went into a 9 handwritten letters in secret files?
H) secret file that hasn't been produced to counsel yet, 10 A T assert my right to refuse to answer
11 do you? 1 Q  The letter goes on to state that "The
12 A [ assert my rights to refuse to answer 12 bishop" -- at the very bottom of the third paragraph
13 Q Now, it's fair to say, Bishop Dupre, that 13 -- "assured us he would take care of the matter and
14  you participated in crafting the diocese response to 14 see this would never happen again. He stated that
15 Mr Roberts, correct? 15 Father Graves would be ousted from any position
16 A T assert my rights to refuse to answer 16 dealing with children and made to undergo intense
17 Q I'm going to direct your attention to the 17 therapy "
18 leiter of October 5th, the letter of M1 Roberts to 18 That's what Mt Roberts wrote to Father
19 Richard Sniezyk Mr Roberts, in this letter, 19  Sniezyk back in 1992, correct?
20 indicates -- and I'm going to pull a few statements 20 A I assert my rights to refuse to answer
21 out here -- indicates to Father Sniezyk that Father 21 Q And, in fact, Father Graves was not ousted
22 QGraves attempted to rape him. That's the third 22 from a position as a parish ptiest. Although he may
67 69
1 paragraph. 1 bhave been prevented from dealing with children when
2 He goes into the fourth paragraph, in 1992, 2 he went to the Farren Care Center, he did not undergo
3 and tells Father Sniezyk, "That evening after dinner 3 intense therapy; is that accurate?
4 and 2 movie, he came into the room where I was 4 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer
5 sleeping, climbed into the bed, molested and 5 Q And you were aware of afl these facts back
6 attempted unsuceessfully to rape me." He goes on to 6 in 1977 when you were Chancellor of the Diocese of
7 say, "I broke from the struggle and hid in the 7 Springfield and a canon lawyer for the Diocese of
8 bathroom. I sat awake all night crying, shaking in a 8 Springfield?
9 petrified state in fear for my life " 9 A 1assert my right to refuse to answer
10 That's a fair statement of what's in that 10 Q Now, in 1992, when Mr. Roberts brought
11 letter, correct? 11 forward his complaints that the diocese didn’t do
12 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 12 anything about Father Graves, you participated in the
13 Q And he said in the second paragraph, page 13 response of the - of the Diocese of Springfield,
i4 2, that "] overcame by fear and embarrassment and 14 correct?
15 agreed to meet with Bishop Maguire to report the 13 A 1 assert my righis to refuse to answer
16  sexual molestation and attempted rape committed by 16 Q@ And in your response and in your
17 Father Graves." 17 participation, the diocese crafted a response where
18 It says that in that letter, doesn't it? 18 they would admit that Mr. Graves talked about an
19 A Tassert my rights to refuse to answer. 19 attempted rape, but never - never admitted that he
20 Q He also said, "My mother seat a letter to 20 talked about the molestation; is that correct?
21 Bishop Maguire describing the atternpted rape and a 2t A Would you repeat that again?
22 need for a normal meeting” It's the beginning of 22 (Q  the diocese fried to craft a response to
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1 minimize Mr. Roberts' complaints in 1992? 1 Q So you had the knowledge, the authority,

2 A T assert my right to refuse to answer. 2 the power, and the capability to do something, and

3 Q And the response was crafted so that the 3 you did nothing?

4 response of Bishop Maguire would seem reascnable, 4 A Tassert nry right to refuse to answer

5 comrect? 3 MR STOBIERSKI: I have nothing further.

6 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer. 6 MR JENNINGS: I have no questions

7 Q And your response would seem reasonable, 7 MR. STOBIERSKI: Aliright. We're done.

8 comrect? 8 Thank you for participating in this, Sorry it's --

9 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer 9 VIDEO TECHNICIAN: Hang on This concludes
10 Q To minimize the response -~ the response 10 the deposition of Bishop Thomas Dupre, consisting of
11 was crafted to minimize the allegations of 11 two VHS tapes and disks. The original VHS tapes and
12 Mr. Roberts and not - and focus on the fact that 12 disks of today's testimony will remain in the
13 Mr Graves or Father Graves was not able to rape 13 custimony (sic) -- in the custody of Stobierski &

14 Mr Roberts because he locked himself in a bathroom? 14 Stobierski, whose address is 377 Main Street,
15 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer. 15 Greenfteld, Massachusetts 01373. The time is
16 Q  And this is similar to the massaging of the 16 approximately 12:17:52 pm We are now off the
17 facts that has occurred throughout the — throughout 17 record.
18 the clergy abuse crisis in the Diocese of 18 {Signature waived }
19 Springfield? 19 (Whereupon, at 12:17 pm,, the
20 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer. 20 deposition of THOMAS L DUPRE
21 Q Now, you had authority in 1977 through 1984 21 was concluded.)
22 to suspend any of Alfred Graves' assignments as a 22 Bk
7 73

1 priest in the diocese, correct? 1 CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY PUBLIC

2 A T assert my tight to refuse to answer. 2 I, ERICK M. THACKER, the officer before whom the

3 Q  You had the power and ability to prevent 3 foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby certify

4 him from being in a position where he had 4 that the witness whose testimony appears in the

5 unrestrained access to underage boys? 5 foregoing deposition was duly swom by me; that the

6 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer 6 testimony of said witness was taken by me in

7 Q Ultimately, Bishop Dupre, you had the power 7 stenotype and thereafter reduced to typewriting under

8 to prevent Father Graves from being able to sexually 8§ my direction; that said deposition is a true record

9 abuse Drew Nicastro? 9 of'the testimony given by said witness; that I am
10 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer. 10 neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by any
1 Q And, Bishop Dupre, you did nothing to 11 of the parties to the action in which this deposition
12 prevent Alfred Graves from molesting Drew Nicastro? 12 was taken; and, further, that [ am not a relative or
13 A Tassert my right to refuse to answer. 13 employee of any counsel or attorney employed by the
14 Q Bishop Maguire also had the ultimate 14 parties hereto, nor financially or otherwise
15 authority to prevent Graves -- Father Graves from 15 interested in the outcome of this action
I6 being able to sexually molest Andrew Nicastro, 16
17 comect? 17
18 A Tassert my right to refise to answer 18 ERICK M THACKER
19 Q And like you, Bishop Maguire and Monsignor 19 Notary Public i and for the
20  Sniezyk did nothing o prevent Alfred Graves from 20 District of Columbia
21 sexually abusing Andrew Nicastro for two years? 21 My commission expires:

22 A [ assert my right to refuse to answer 22 June 14, 2014
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CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY PUBLIC

I, ERICK M. THACKER, the officer before whom the
foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby certify
that the witness whose testimony appears in the
foregoing deposition was duly sworn by me; that the
testimony of said witness was taken by me in
stenotype and thereafter reduced to typewriting under
my direction; that said deposition is a true record
of the testimony given by said witness; that I am
neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by any
of the parties to the action in which this deposition
was taken; and, further, that I am not a relative or
employee of any counsel or attorney employed by the
parties hereto, nor financially or otherwise

interested in the outcome of this action.

E /(/CC}"\ mﬁmj@?\ﬂ

ERICK M. THACKER

Notary Public in and for the

Pistrict of Columbia

My commission expires:

June 14, 2014
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